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Flex Spending Account RFP

Responses to Vendor Questions

A. Question:

Per your RFP, it is clear the County prefers to use its own contract for services.  As the business service provider, we prefer that our contract is used to bind any agreement. If necessary, we can incorporate our Terms & Conditions on County paper.  Upon being designated a finalist we will negotiate in good faith and consider the County’s Terms and Conditions using our contract language as the baseline. Will this prevent us from moving forward?
Response:

Please include any terms and conditions you want incorporated into the contract as part of your proposal; in addition include any exceptions to the County’s terms and conditions that you desire.
B. Question: 

For the purposes of the FSA plan, our role is ministerial, not fiduciary.  Our services are based on the tax code and associated guidance, and do not involve discretionary decision-making.  For the purposes of the FSA plan, County of Fresno as the plan sponsor has the fiduciary responsibility.  As such, County of Fresno also is responsible for completing all necessary filings.  According to section 4 of Part C of the RFP, the County requires the selected administrator to assume fiduciary responsibility.  
Response:

To clarify, the County of Fresno will always have the fiduciary responsibility.  The selected vendor will be required to assist the County with discrimination testing as required by IRS regulations.

C. Question:
As a matter of company policy, we do not ask clients to act as references until we have been designated a contract finalist. At that time, we will be pleased to provide references in accordance with your request.  Your RFP states that a failure to provide at least 5 references with a response might result in disqualification.  Will our position on references prevent us from moving forward?
Response:
References will not be contacted until or if the vendor is designated a finalist.  References should be included as part of your proposal.

D. Question:
The RFP states that it is County procedure to evaluate vendors at the end of their 3 year term.  Are there any other reasons for your market search? What are the main objectives for this project? Please explain any specific challenges with current processes or vendor.
Response:
It is the intent of the County of Fresno to stay current with the industry on service and pricing.  A priority for this project is to focus on education of available benefits, thereby increasing participation among County employees in the program.    The selected vendor will be expected to take a proactive role in these efforts as they assist with the administration of the program.
E. Question:
How likely are you to make a change? Is 'no decision/change' an option?
Response:
There is nothing preventing the County from making a change. Historically, we’ve changed vendors the last two RFP cycles.  (Creative Benefits to Health Comp in 2002; Health Comp to Total Benefits Services in 2005)
F. Question:
Please elaborate on your evaluation process and award date.  We understand the RFP is due August 14th.  When do you expect to announce finalists?  When do you expect to award a new contract? (if a change is made)
Response:
It is anticipated that a vendor will be selected by the end of August with the goal of having a signed contract in place by September 12th.  Due to this tight timeframe, the County requests cooperation with potential vendors to make this a priority.

G. Question:
If we were to be designated a finalist, would we be granted access to the County’s benefits administrators to refine our understanding of their business requirements?
Response:

This question requires clarification in regards to the definition of “access.”

H. Question:
Is there a budget in place for this project? Does the County of Fresno have internal resources allocated for a potential conversion to a new vendor?
Response:
As previously stated, the County has historically changed vendors the last two RFP cycles and is prepared to allocate necessary resources in the execution of a new contract, whether it is maintained with the current vendor or with a new vendor.

I. Question:
Are you able to provide details on the current total fees?

Response:
The current biweekly administration fee is $2.25 per participating employee enrolled in the Dependent Care and/or Health Care Spending Accounts, and $.50 biweekly per employee participating in the Mass Transit and Parking program.

J. Question:
Are you able to provide additional debit card educational materials that discuss using the debit card with the Dependent Care Spending Account and also IIAS?

Response:
All of the educational materials currently being provided to County employees have been provided as exhibits with the RFP.

K. Question:
Please clarify question number 4 on page 23 of the RFP (under sub-section E – “Payment for Benefits and Plan Administration”).  The question currently reads, “Describe the system you propose for changes in benefit payments, such as a change in the level of ongoing costs or a new provider of a specified service.”

Response:
To clarify the question; the County is requesting detail on any proposed enhancements to benefit payments (including frequency, access and convenience). At the time this question was originally asked, Debit cards were a new medium to pay claims but sometimes had a related cost or partnership with another agency to provide the service.  In short, if your organization has a system, partnership or function that would improve service, please describe and include any related additional costs (if applicable).

L. Question:
Reimbursements are currently process biweekly.  Is there any interest in processing them on a daily basis?

Response:
All proposals at or above the current level of service will be considered.
M. Question:
What is the current method of reimbursement for the 50 Mass Parking participants?

Response:

Participants may utilize a debit card to pay their parking fees (their flex amount is loaded onto the card), or they may submit a request for reimbursement along with a receipt verifying the expense.  The participant may be issued a check or have the funds directly deposited into their bank account if they have enrolled in this feature.

N. Question:
How many employees have access to the internet?

Response:

We have no means to determine this quantity. There are approximately 5600 employees with some form of internet access on the job; the quantity with restricted access is not known. Additionally, employees without access on the job may have some other means to access the internet.
O. Question:

In addition to parking, is the County interested in van-pooling and mass transit services?

Response:
Employees may currently take advantage of van-pooling and mass transit services.  

P. Question:
Could you please confirm the average price for County parking falls between $13 to $18 per pay cycle?  What is the average cost for parking on private lots?

Response:
Employees who park their vehicles on County lots currently pay between $4 to $18 biweekly.  Monthly fees for private lots range from $25 to $85 (dependent upon location, covered parking, etc.).
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